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Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [falrflelclgenealogy@truvlsta.net]
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 7:17 PM
To: 'Adriane Adams'
Subject: RE: Fairfleld Countyarea Addisonfamily results

Hello Adriane,

Found this family tree on ancestry that may answer your questions.
Addison Family Tree

Hope you and your family have a safe and enjoyable Christmas and New Year's Holiday,

Eddie

From: Genealogy Resource Library fmailto:fairfieldQenealoay@truvista.net1
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 10:48 AM
To: 'Adriane Adams'

Subject: RE: Fairfleld County area Addison family

Hello Adriane,

Your request is now number #7 of non-members of 24 total outstanding request.

Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits on your request.
Walk-in's and members have priority for assistance with research.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service.

However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations.
On our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
researchers.

We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible.

Normally, we encourage researchers to become members of our chapter (see website).
Members receive free priority research and free paper copies for their membership year.
For non-members, we normally charge $15 per request (3 hours) and $.10 per copies.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance and feel free to call us to check the status
of your request.

Eddie

Eddie Killian I
FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Manager

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is



Col. Thomas Addison - Facts http://person.ancestry.conVtree/101784106/person/160023471598/facts

ancestry

Col. Thomas Addison
BIRTH 1679 • St Mary's, Prince George's County, Maryland Colony, British
America

DEATH 17 JUN 1727 • Oxon Hill, Prince George's, Maryland Colony, British
America

Facts

A[;e0 Birth

1679 • St Mary's, Prince George's County, Maryland Colony, British Amer
ica

VERIFIED: US and International Marriage Records, 1560-1900

Agc2] - Birth of Son Christopher John Addison Lt, Col. (1700-1774)

19 Jun 1700 • VA., Early Colonial.Land Grants by the Crown of England.

Age 22 —Marriage

21 Apr 1701 • Piscataway, Prince George's, Maryland Colony, British Amer-

VERIFIED: Maryland, Marriages, 1634-1777; also. Chronicles of Colonial

Maryland, p. 357.

Elizabeth Tasker (1686-1706)

Ago 24 —Birth of Daughter Rebekah Addison (1703-1749)

3 Jun 1703 • Saint Johns Parish, Prince Georges, MarylandColony,British
America

Age 25 Birth of Daughter Rebecca Tasker Addison (1704-1749)

3 Jan 1704 • St Johns Parish, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age 25 Birth of Daughter Eleanor Addison (1704-1777)

20 Mar 1704 • Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age 26 —Birth of Daughter Eleanor Addison (1705-1777)

20 Mar 1705 • St Johns Parish, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age 27 —Death of Wife Elizabeth Tasker (1686-1706)

10 Feb 1706 • St Johns, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age 27 - Death of Father Col John Addison (1634-1706)

1706 • England, United Kingdom

Age iO - Marriage

17 Jun 1709 • Piscataway, Prince George's, Maryland Colony, British Amer-

Eleanor Smith (1690-1761)

Age 32 -- Birth of Daughter Anne Addison (1711-1753)

18 Feb 1711 • St Johns Parish, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age 34 —Birth of Son John Addison (1713-1764)

15 Aug 1713 • Ox Hill, Pricen George, Maryland, United States

Age 36 - Birth of Son Thomas Addison (1715-1745)

26 May1715 • St Johns Parish, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Family

Parents

ColJohn Addison 1634-1706

Rebecca Wilkinson Dent 1633-1726

Spouse & Children

Elizabeth Tasker 1636-1706

Christopher John Addison Lt, Col. 1700-1774

Rebecca Tasker Addison 1704-1749

Eleanor Addison 1705-1777

Spouse & Children

Eleanor Smith 1690-1761

Rebekah Addison 1703-1749

Eleanor Addison 1704-1777

Anne Addison 1711-1753

John Addison 1713-1764

Thomas Addison 1715-1745

Anthony Addison 1717-1753

Henry Addison 1717-1789

Sources

Ancestry Sources

Ancestry Family Trees
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Col. Thomas Addison - Facts http://persoaancestry.com/tree/101784106/person/160023471598/facts

2 of2

Age37 —Birth of Son Anthony Addison (1717-1753)
1717• St Johns Parish,PrinceGeorge's, Maryland, United States

Age37 —Birth of Son Henry Addison (1717-1789)
1717 • Pr nces Georges, Maryland, United States

Age 47 - Death of Mother Rebecca Wilkinson Dent (1633-1726)
20Aug1726 •Oxon Hill, PrinceGeorge's, MarylandColony,BritishAmerica

Age 48 —Death

17 Jun 1727 • Oxon Hill,Prince George's, MarylandColony,BritishAmerica

D

•

Maryland, Marriages, 1634'1777

U.S. and International Marriage Records,
1560-1900

U.S. and International Marriage Records,
1560-1900
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Cliristopher John Addison Lt, Col. - Facts http;//person.ancestry.coni/tree/101784106/person/160023467477/facts

ancestry

Christopher John Addison Lt,
Col.
BIRTH 19 JUN 1700 • VA., Early Colonial.Land Grants by the Crown of

England.

DEATH 26 NOV1774 • Gwinnett County, Georgia Colony, British America

Facts

0 — Birth

19 Jun 1700 'VA., Early Colonial.Land Grants by the Crown of England.

Ac,e 2 —Birth of Half-Sister Rebekah Addison (1703-1749)

3 Jun 1703 • Saint Johns Parish, Prince Georges, Maryland Colony, British

America

Af;e 3 - Birth of Sister Rebecca Tasker Addison (1704-1749)

3 Jan 1704 • St Johns Parish, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age 3 - Birth of Half-Sister Eleanor Addison (1704-1777)

20 Mar 1704 • Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Ago 4 - Birth of Sister Eleanor Addison (1705-1777)

20 Mar 1705 • St Johns Parish, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age 5 -- Death of Mother Elizabeth Tasker (1686-1706)

10 Feb 1706 • St Johns, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Ago 10 - Birth of Half-Sister Anne Addison (1711-1753)

18 Feb 1711 • St Johns Parish, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age 13- Birth of Half-Brother John Addison (1713-1764)

15 Aug 1713 • Ox Hill, Pricen George, Maryland, United States

Age 14 - Birth of Half-Brother Thomas Addison (1715-1745)

26 May1715 • St Johns Parish, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age 16 - Birth of Half-Brother Anthony Addison (1717-1753)

1717 • St Johns Parish, Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age ] G- Birth of Half-Brother Henry Addison (1717-1789)

1717 • Pr nces Georges, Maryland, United States

Are 26 - Death of Father Col. Thomas Addison (1679-1727)

17 Jun 1727 • Oxon Hill,Prince George's, Maryland Colony, British America

A)'c 30 —Birth of Son Thomas Belt Addison, Cpt, (1730-1812)

12 Sept 1730 • Stafford, Stafford, Virginia Colony, British America

Age 32 - Birth of Daughter Winifred D. ADDISON. (1732-)

08 Oct., 1732.. VA.. (USA.).

Age 45 — Death of Half-Brother Thomas Addison (1715-1745)

1745 • No, Ringkobing, Denmark

Family

Parents

Col. Thomas Addison 1679-1727

Elizabeth Tasker 1686-1706

Spouse & Children

Mary Eleanor Belt 1700-1821

Thomas Belt Addison, Cpt, 1730-1812

Winifred D. ADDISON. 1732-

Sources

Ancestry Sources

Ancestry Family Trees

U.S., Sons of the American Revolution Membership

Applications, 1889-1970

U.S., Sons of the American Revolution Membership

Applications, 1889-1970
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Christopher JohnAddisonLt,Col. - Facts http://person.ancestryxom/tree/101784106/person/160023467477/fects

Age49 —Death of Sister Rebecca Tasker Addison (1704-1749)
1749 • St Marys,St Mary's, Maryland, United States

Age49 —Death of Half-Sister Rebekah Addison (1703-1749)
1749 • St Marys,St Mary's, Maryland Colony, British America

Age53 —Deathof Half-Sister Anne Addison (1711-1753)
24 Oct 1753 • Prince George, Prince George, Virginia, United States

Age53 —Death of Half-Brother Anthony Addison (1717-1753)
1753 • Prince George's, Maryland, United States

Age64 —Death of Half-Brother John Addison (1713-1764)
16 Nov1764 • Prince George, Prince George, Virginia, United States

Age74 —Death
26 Nov1774 • Gwinnett County, Georgia Colony, British America
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Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 10:48 AM
To: 'Adriane Adams'
Subject: RE: Fairfield County area Addison family

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

Eddie Killian

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

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Friday, Saturday, Sunday or Monday by appointment
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming



Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealogv@truvista.net
Website: http://www♦fairfieldgenealogvsocietv.ore

From: Adriane Adams rmailto:adriane.adams@amail.com1
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2016 2:36 AM
To: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
Subject: Fairfield County area Addlson family

To Whom It may Concern,

Ms. Lyles saw aninquiry I posted in a genealogy group lastweek and suggested 1contact you. 1am looking for
information onthe Addison family that lived in the Fairfield, Lancaster, Kershaw, and Chester County area of
South Carolina in the late 1700s and early 1800s.

I have been trying to find mythird great grandfather's parents for years with no success and finally had a
male relative do a Y-DNA test. Our DNA matches and their ancestries seem to point to this Addison family in
South Carolina. At least two are descendants of Capt. Thomas Addison of Fairfield County. My third great
grandfather was in Georgia by 1841.1 am much more familiar with how to find Georgia records than South
Carolina's, but I am guessing Capt. Thomas Addison is probably 2 or 3 generations further back, so I need
to find out more about Capt. Addison's sons.

This is what I do know. Capt. Addison had a son named Christopher, born about 1756-64, who moved to
Georgia about 1819 and another son named William, born in 1766, who moved to Kentucky. Christopher
was admin of the estate of a Thomas Addison in 1812 who left a widow and 9 children. I have found
nothing naming the widow or children or telling whether or not the children were grown. I don't know ifthe
deceased Thomas was Christopher's father or a brother, but there seem to be no other Addisons in the
census in Fairfield County. I don't even find a Thomas after 1790 in Fairfield County.

I am hoping you might have access to a family Bible record or newspaper articles or records I haven't seen
that might tell more about Capt. Thomas Addison, when he died, and who his other children were.

Thank you for your efforts,

Adriane


